
Name of Food Service Management Company:

Name of Evaluator(s):

Date of Evaluation:

CRITERIA
MAXIMUM 

POINTS

Cost 30

Administrative Requirements: did the Respondent 
include all required information in accordance with the 
General Instructions and Proposal Requirements?

20

Experience with School Breakfast & National School 
Lunch Programs and CACFP & Summer Feeding 
Program 

20

Based on the Proposal Questionnaire responses and 
the Cover Letter, the Respondent demonstrates a 
complete understanding of the SFA’s food service 
program and its service requirements, as described in 
the RFP and the Scope of Work, and can perform 
those services to the SFA’s satisfaction.

20

The financial stability of the Respondent. 25

Corporate capability and experience as measured by 
performance record, years in the industry, relevant 
experience, number of SFAs served, client retention 
and satisfaction, and references.

20

TOTAL POINTS 135

18

18

23

16

115

20

Revolution Foods
Enrique Robles

5/30/2019

Bid Score

20



Name of Food Service Management Company:

Name of Evaluator(s):

Date of Evaluation:

CRITERIA
MAXIMUM 

POINTS

Cost ��

Administrative Requirements: did the Respondent 
include all required information in accordance with the 
General Instructions and Proposal Requirements?

��

Experience with School Breakfast & National School 
Lunch Programs and CACFP & Summer Feeding 
Program 

��

Based on the Proposal Questionnaire responses and 
the Cover Letter, the Respondent demonstrates a 
complete understanding of the SFA’s food service 
program and its service requirements, as described in 
the RFP and the Scope of Work, and can perform 
those services to the SFA’s satisfaction.

��

The financial stability of the Respondent. ��

Corporate capability and experience as measured by 
performance record, years in the industry, relevant 
experience, number of SFAs served, client retention 
and satisfaction, and references.

��

TOTAL POINTS 135

17

18

20

18

121

20

Preferred Meals
Enrique Robles

5/30/2019

Bid Score

28



Name of Food Service Management Company:

Name of Evaluator(s):

Date of Evaluation:

CRITERIA
MAXIMUM 

POINTS

Cost 30

Administrative Requirements: did the Respondent 
include all required information in accordance with the 
General Instructions and Proposal Requirements?

20

Experience with School Breakfast & National School 
Lunch Programs and CACFP & Summer Feeding 
Program 

20

Based on the Proposal Questionnaire responses and 
the Cover Letter, the Respondent demonstrates a 
complete understanding of the SFA’s food service 
program and its service requirements, as described in 
the RFP and the Scope of Work, and can perform 
those services to the SFA’s satisfaction.

20

The financial stability of the Respondent. 25

Corporate capability and experience as measured by 
performance record, years in the industry, relevant 
experience, number of SFAs served, client retention 
and satisfaction, and references.

20

TOTAL POINTS 135

18

19

22

19

119

18

School Nutrition Plus
Enrique Robles

5/31/2019

Bid Score

23



Name of Food Service Management Company:

Name of Evaluator(s):

Date of Evaluation:

CRITERIA
MAXIMUM 

POINTS

Cost 30

Administrative Requirements: did the Respondent 
include all required information in accordance with the 
General Instructions and Proposal Requirements?

20

Experience with School Breakfast & National School 
Lunch Programs and CACFP & Summer Feeding 
Program 

20

Based on the Proposal Questionnaire responses and 
the Cover Letter, the Respondent demonstrates a 
complete understanding of the SFA’s food service 
program and its service requirements, as described in 
the RFP and the Scope of Work, and can perform 
those services to the SFA’s satisfaction.

20

The financial stability of the Respondent. 25

Corporate capability and experience as measured by 
performance record, years in the industry, relevant 
experience, number of SFAs served, client retention 
and satisfaction, and references.

20

TOTAL POINTS 135

19

19

24

20

131

20

Better 4 You Meals
Enrique Robles

5/31/2019

Bid Score

29



Name of Food Service Management Company:

Name of Evaluator(s):

Date of Evaluation:

CRITERIA
MAXIMUM 

POINTS

Cost 30

Administrative Requirements: did the Respondent 
include all required information in accordance with the 
General Instructions and Proposal Requirements?

20

Experience with School Breakfast & National School 
Lunch Programs and CACFP & Summer Feeding 
Program 

20

Based on the Proposal Questionnaire responses and 
the Cover Letter, the Respondent demonstrates a 
complete understanding of the SFA’s food service 
program and its service requirements, as described in 
the RFP and the Scope of Work, and can perform 
those services to the SFA’s satisfaction.

20

The financial stability of the Respondent. 25

Corporate capability and experience as measured by 
performance record, years in the industry, relevant 
experience, number of SFAs served, client retention 
and satisfaction, and references.

20

TOTAL POINTS 135

19

19

22

19

126

19

Fresh Start Meals
Enrique Robles

5/31/2019

Bid Score

28



Student 1 Student 2 Student 3 Student 4 Student 5 Student 6 Student 7 Student 8 Student 9 Student 10

Better 4 You Meals 10 5 4 0 10 9 9 10 9 10

Fresh Start Meals 8 10 10 10 3 10 7 8 6 8

Preferred Meals 6 2 1 0 1 8 5 5 4 7

Student 11 Student 12 Student 13 Student 14 Student 15 Student 16 Student 17 Student 18 Student 19 Student 20

Better 4 You Meals 5.5 10 8 5 10 9 10 5 7 5

Fresh Start Meals 7 7.5 10 10 7.5 10 6 10 10 10

Preferred Meals 6 6 5 1 6.5 3 6 2 0 3

Student 21 Student 22 Student 23 Student 24 Student 25 Student 26 Parent 1 Total Points

Better 4 You Meals 10 9 10 9 9 8 10 215.5

Fresh Start Meals 6 6 5 6 6 7 6 210

Preferred Meals 2 4 2 4 4 6 1 100.5

Principal 1 Principal 2 Principal 3 Total Points

Better 4 You Meals 12 13 12 37

Fresh Start Meals 10 11 10 31

Preferred Meals 5 5 5 15

TEACH Public Schools

School Nutrition Program
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